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From: Steve Kourepis
To: Shruthi Sriram
Subject: FW: Request for advice - Digital Advertising Sign – Church Street Overpass, Hunters Hill – Modification 1 (DA


10082 MOD 1)
Date: Monday, 21 August 2023 12:05:41 PM
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Hi Shruthi,


As you are aware, council was not supportive of the initial proposed Digital Advertising Sign –
Church Street Overpass, however it is understood that it has been approved.


Kind regards,


Steve Kourepis | Director Town Planning


HUNTER'S HILL COUNCIL
22 Alexandra Street Hunters Hill | 02 9879 9400 | KourepisS@huntershill.nsw.gov.au


Please consider the environment before printing this email.


This message is intended for the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. Please delete it and notify the sender.


From: Shruthi Sriram <shruthi.sriram@dpie.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 14 August 2023 1:32 PM
To: Council <Council@huntershill.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Request for advice - Digital Advertising Sign – Church Street Overpass, Hunters Hill –
Modification 1 (DA 10082 MOD 1)


Good Afternoon,


The Department had requested Council advice for the below Modification Application (DA 10082
MOD 1) last week, on 7 August.
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We wanted to follow up on whether council had any comments. If so, could feedback please
provided by Tuesday 15 August 2023.


Kind regards,


Shruthi Sriram
Planning Officer – Key Sites Assessments
Planning and Assessment | Department of Planning and Environment
E shruthi.sriram@dpie.nsw.gov.au T 02 9228 6362 
12 Darcy St, Parramatta NSW 2150
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au


The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. 
We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past,
present
and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to
demonstrate our ongoing
commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.
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